
 
Board of Directors Meeting – In-person and Zoom Meeting 

Monday, March 27, 2023   
 

Zoom Link 

bit.ly/3necsAE 
 

The Joplin Area Chamber of Commerce's Mission:  

We support business and economic strength. 
 

Our Vision:   

A healthy business community advances the quality of living and regional economic vitality. 
 

       AGENDA  
 

I.     Call To Order:  Welcome                  Betsy Kissel
  

II.   Approve February Minutes                  Betsy Kissel 
 

III.   City Prop Action report                  Rob O’Brian 
 
IV.   Financial Report: February Financials                      Travis Stephens 

o   Approval of Financials 
 

V.   New Business  
 

o   Thank outgoing and welcome incoming board members             Betsy Kissel  
o   Nomination Committee Update           Travis Stephens 
o   Proposed meeting schedule /bylaws amendments         Travis Stephens/Betsy Kissel 
o   Consider creating a public policy committee        Travis Stephens 

 
VI.  Staff Reports:          

▪ Operations – Tonya Sprenkle 
▪ Entrepreneurship – Doug Hunt 
▪ Events – Stephanie McGrew 
▪ Marketing – Erin Slifka 

 

o   President’s Report                       Travis Stephens 
o   Board Member Updates (optional)                     Board Members 
o   Adjourn to Executive Session 
o   Adjourn 

 

Next Meeting: Monday, April 24, 2023, Chamber Office, Liberty Room; meeting begins at 
12:00 pm    
 
All Board members are encouraged to attend the annual banquet Thursday, April 27, 2023.  
Please indicate on your reservation if you wish to be seated with your company or with other 
board members. 



1 
 

Joplin Area Chamber of Commerce 

Board of Directors Meeting and 

Zoom Conference Call 

February 27, 2023 

 

Minutes 

 

Attended/Zoom: Jordan Bolinger, Todd Chenault, Melodee Colbert-Kean, Kim Cox, Mattie Crossland, 

Jeremy Drinkwitz, Nick Edwards, Chad Evans, Steve Graddy, Chad Greer, Dr. Brad Hodson, Betsy 

Kissel, Katrina Richards, Dr. Kerry Sachetta, Melissa Smith, Matt Stewart, Dr. Dean Van Galen 

 

Absent: John Bartosh, Jim Dalrymple, Alex Gandy, Lori Haun, Dr. Ken Heiles, Jerrod Hogan, Mayor 

Doug Lawson, Howie Nunnelly, Bill Reiboldt, Dustin Storm, Stormy Worden 

 

Staff: Debby Chaligoj, Doug Hunt, Stephanie McGrew, Reggie Powers, Erin Slifka, Tonya Sprenkle, 

Travis Stephens 

 

I. Betsy Kissel, Call to Order 

 

II. Approval of January Minutes, Betsy Kissel 

A. Dr. Van Galen moved to approve the January minutes and seconded by Jeremy Drinkwitz. Motion 

passed.  

 

III. Approval of January Financials, Stephens/Stewart 

A. January financials presented by Travis Stephens. Jordan Bolinger moved to approve the January 

financials as presented and seconded by Matt Stewart. Motion passed. 

 

IV. New Business, Stephens 

A.  Strategic Plan and Retreat Discussion  

1.  Plan Champion and Goals Champions and Teams. Mattie Crossland volunteered.  

2.  Discuss/approve the strategic plan, mission, and vision statements.  

Katrina Richards moved to approve the strategic plan, mission, and vision statements as 

presented and seconded by Dr. Van Galen. Motion passed. 

B.  Nomination Committee Update, Betsy Kissel 

1.  Appointment to replace Carlos Haley’s unexpired term to 2025 by Steve Graddy.  

2.  Slate of six nominees for the 2023 to 2026 term: John Hunter, American Ramp Company; Ben 

McNelly, Pennington Station, LLC; Lance Hoopai, Higdon Florist; Betsy Kissel, Onin Staffing, 

for one more year as Past-Chair; Mattie Crossland, Crossland Construction; and Melodee 

Colbert-Kean, MEs Place, LLC. Jeremy moved to approve the unexpired term and slate as 

presented and seconded by Chad Greer. Motion passed. 

3.  Chair-Elect and Treasurer selection. It was tabled until the next meeting.  

4.  Foundation nominees for the 2023 to 2026 term. Melodee Colbert-Kean and Howie Nunnelly 

are already in these seats, so they need a nomination to continue for another term. Jeremy 

Drinkwitz moved to approve the Foundation nomination as presented and seconded by 

Katrina Richards. Motion passed. 

C.  Discussion of Board meeting frequency. We will need to amend the bylaws to make these 

changes. The board meets every other month, and the strategic committee meets on alternate 

months. Possibly move Ex-Officio to two times a year instead of three. Tabled. 

 

V.  Adjourn to Executive Session  

 Respectfully submitted by: Lisa Kelly, Executive Assistant  



2



3



4



5



6



7



8



9



       10



11



12



13



14



15



16



 

2023/2024 Officers   (term/expire) 
 

Matt Stewart as Chairman (1/25) 
Kim Cox as Chair-Elect (1/24) 

Betsy Kissel as Past Chairman (Extra/24) 
Steven Graddy as Treasurer (Partial/25) 

 

2023/2024 JACC Governance Committee members  
 

Finance/Audit Committee (no fewer than 3) 
 

Steven Graddy Committee Chairman (Treasurer of the Board) (Partial/25) 
Jeremy Drinkwitz (2/25) 

Chad Evans (1/24) 
Betsy Kissel (Extra//24) 
Mattie Crossland (1/26)  

Matt Stewart (Chairman of the Board) (1/25) 
 

Compensation/Personnel Committee (no fewer than 6) 
 

Betsy Kissel- Committee Chairman (Past Chairman of the Board) (Extra/24) 
Matt Stewart (Chairman of the Board) (1/25) 

Kim Cox (Chairman Elect of the Board) (1/24) 
Katrina Richards (2/25) 

Need two more on this committee.  
 
 

Nominating/Governance Committee (no fewer than 3) 
 

Betsy Kissel (Chairman) (Extra/24) 
Chad Greer (1/24) 

Howie Nunnelly added April 1, 2021 (1/24) 
Dustin Storm added April 1, 2021 (2/25) 

Matt Stewart (Chairman of the Board) (1/25) 
 

Foundation 
Board Members as Directed by By-laws 

Kim Cox – Chairman (Chamber Chair elect) (1/24) 
Steven Graddy – Treasurer (Chamber Treasurer) (Partial/25) 

Travis Stephens – Chamber President 
Tonya Sprenkle – Chamber Vice President and Foundation Secretary 

Additional directors appointed by Chamber Board   
Melodee Colbert-Kean – 3-year term (ends 2026) (1/26) 

Howie Nunnelly – 3-year term (ends 2026) (1/24) 
Dustin Storm – 3-year term (term end 2025) (2/25) 
Chad Greer – 3-year term (term ends 2025) (1/24) 
Dean Van Galen – 3-year term (ends 2024) (1/25) 

Lori Haun – 3-year term (ends in 2024) (1/24) 
 

Gray indicates positions filled because of rolls held per by-laws. 
17 



Board of Directors Class for 2023-2024 by Election Year.doc             updated March 2023 Page 18 

 

 

2023 / 2024 Board of Directors Class by Election Year 
 

Board Class for 2023-2026 terms (2022 election)   
• Betsy Kissel, Onin Staffing Employment Agencies, 2017-2024 (2nd term) Extended 23/24 as 

Past President (need to appoint replacement for 4-1-24) 

• Melodee Colbert-Kean, MEs Place, LLC, 2020-2026 (2nd term) 

• Mattie Crossland, Crossland Construction Company, 2021-2026 (1st term) Appointed 2021 

• Lance Hoopai, Higdon’s Florist, 2023-2026 (1st term) 

• John Hunter, American Ramp Company, 2023-2026 (1st term) 

• Ben McNelly, Full Bore Studios, 2023-2026 (1st term)  
 

Board Class for 2022-2025 terms (2021 election) 
• Jeremy Drinkwitz, Mercy, 2016-2025 (2nd term) Appointed 2016 

• Dustin Storm, Storm Cloud Marketing, 2019-2025 (2nd term)   
• Katrina Richards, Leggett & Platt, 2019-2025 (2nd term)  
• Dean Van Galen, Missouri Southern State University, 2020-2025 (1st term) Appointed 2020 

• Matt Stewart, Children’s Center, 2021-2025 (1st term) Appointed April 2021 

• Steven Graddy, Freeman Health System, 2023-2025 (partial term) Appointed March 2023  

 
Board Class for 2021-2024 terms (2020 election) 

• Chad Greer, Corner Greer & Associates, Inc., 2018-2024 (1st term) Appointed July 2018 

• Jordan Bolinger, Liberty, 2020-2024 (1st term) Appointed June 2020 

• Kim Cox, Ozark Gateway Association of REALTORS, 2021-2024 (1st term) 

• Chad Evans, Arvest Bank, 2021-2024 (1st term)   
• Lori Hawn, Downtown Joplin Alliance, 2021-2024 1st term)  
• Howie Nunnelly, AMI Radio Group, 2021-2024 (1st term) 

 
 

Membership categories covered or needed  
Banking – Arvest Bank 
Healthcare - Freeman, Mercy 
Industry/Manufacturing – American Ramp; Leggett & Platt (also Legal covered) 
Accounting / Other Professional –Corner Greer & Associates  
Construction – Crossland 
Legal – (covered as part of another category) 
Marketing/Media – Storm Cloud Marketing, AMI Radio 
Not for Profit – Children’s Center, Downtown Joplin Alliance 
Real Estate – Ozark Gateway 
Service/Retail – Higdon Florist, Onin Staffing 
Restaurants - MEs Place 
Technology – Full Bore Studios 
Transportation - 
Utilities – Liberty  
Higher ED – MSSU                                                                



 

 

Board Positions for 2023-2024.doc                                                                                                                                          19   
 

 

 

2023 / 2024 Board of Directors  
 

EXECUTIVE COMMITTEE 

 

Chairman of the Board:   

Matt Stewart – Children’s Center 

 

Chairman Elect of the Board: 

   Kim Cox – Ozark Gateway Association of Realtors 

 

Past Chairman of the Board:  

Betsy Kissel – Onin Staffing 

 

Treasurer:  

   Steven Graddy – Freeman Health System 

 
 

Membership/Community Development Services: 

Economic/Workforce Development Services: 

Vice Chair/Co-Vice Chairs are Pending decisions made with By-laws changes to be 

proposed soon. 

 

 

DIRECTORS 

Jordan Bolinger – Liberty Utilities 

Melodee Colbert-Kean – MEs Place 

Mattie Crossland – Crossland Construction Company 

Jeremy Drinkwitz – Mercy Hospital Joplin 

Chad Evans – Arvest Bank 

Chad Greer – Corner Greer & Associates, Inc. 

Lori Haun – Downtown Joplin Alliance 

Lance Hoopai – Higdon’s Florist 

John Hunter – American Ramp Company 

Ben McNelly – Full Bore Studios 

Howie Nunnelly – AMI Radio Group 

Katrina Richards – Leggett & Platt 

Dustin Storm – Storm Cloud Marketing  

Dr. Dean Van Galen – MSSU 

 



 

20 

EX-OFFICIO DIRECTORS, affiliations 

 

John Bartosh, Jasper County Commissioner 

Jim Dalrymple, Executive Vice President of Advancement, Ozark Christian College  

Nick Edwards, City Manager 

Tom Furrh, FosterAdopt Connect, Young Professionals Network 

Dr. Brad Hodson, Vice President, Missouri Southern State University  

Dr. Kenneth Keiles, Kansas City University  

Dr. Kerry Sachetta, Assistant Superintendent, Joplin School District 

Melissa Smith, Crowder College 

Daniel Swem, Newton County Commissioner 

Doug Lawson, Mayor 

 

 

 

 

Treasurer for Continuing Committee; Businesses for a Better Joplin:  

Mary (Betsy) Kissel has consented to do this now as of spring 2022. 

• Although this is not an official board member position, we need to have this role filled 

for political campaigns.  Must be someone willing to allow their name to be published as 

the Treasurer for political campaigns.    

 



 

 

 

 
 

2023/2023 Board of Directors Meetings   

 

April 24, 2023, special full meeting this year 

(otherwise April committees only) 

May 22, 2023, full meeting  

June 2023, committees only  

July 24, 2023, full meeting  

August 2023, committees only 

September 25, 2023, full meeting w/ex-officio 

October 2023, committees only 

November 27, 2023, full meeting  

December 2023, committees only 

January 22, 2024, full meeting 

February 2024, committees only 

March 25, 2024, full meeting w/ex-officio 

April 2024, committees only 

 
Committee dates and times are to be set by each individual committee, and the meeting is 

to be held between the full meetings based on the preference of each committee.  

Committees are to report out at the next full meeting. 

 
Full meetings will be at the Chamber office,  

from 12:00 p.m. - 1:00 p.m.  

 
 

21 



Staff Reports 

March 27, 2023 
 

Tonya Sprenkle, Vice President 
General Operations and major projects 

 

Phone system changes 
The new Zoom Phone System is running parallel to the old system until porting is complete. The porting 
request has been filed with the anticipated date of 3-31-23. This gives staff the opportunity to test the 
system. 
 
 

Townsquare Publications 
A new quarterly digital publication, Joplin Spotlight, has been formally kicked off with production and ad 
sales underway. 
 

Reaccreditation 
We were awarded the 5-Star accreditation once again from the US Chamber. It was noted that we had 
perfect scores in Governance, Human Resources, Technology, and Facilities sections.   

 
Employee Retention Credits  

We anticipate receiving a six-figure refund from payroll taxes paid during the pandemic from the IRS in the 
next couple of months. 
 

MOBEC Grants  
We will be closing out the 2nd year MOBEC grant this month, and the 3rd year grant of $50,000 will start in 
April. 

 
 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

22 



Membership Summary Report 
February 1, 2023 – February 28, 2023 

        

TOTAL 
COUNT 

2022 

New 
Member 

Count 

 New 
Member             

$  

Drop 
Member 

Count 

Drop 
Member           

$ 
Net 

Count Net $  803 

Apr 13   $2,787.50  7 $2,187.00 6 
        
$600.50   809 

May 12   $6,179.50  8 $2,141.42 4 
     
$4,038.08   813 

Jun 7    $2,668.00  3 $218.00 4 
     
$1,525.00   817 

Jul 6    $1,850.00  6 $2,390.00 0 
      
($540.00)  817 

Aug 18   $4,293.00  5 $594.00 13 
     
$3,699.00   830 

Sep 15    $5,917.50  10 $3,252.50 5 
     
$2,665.00   835 

Oct 12  $5,263  5  $2,096  7 
     
$3,167.00   842 

Nov 15  $5,626  21  $12,403  -6 
   
($6,777.00)  836 

Dec 13  $7,921  14  $4,809  -1 
     
$3,111.54   835 

Jan 10  $5,278  9  $3,451  1 
     
$1,827.00   836 

Feb 13  $4,939  4  $1,702  9 
     
$3,236.50   845 

 
 

New Members February 2023 
Wiese USA, Inc. 
Edward Jones Trust Company 
SOLO LINK IO 
PLANT 
JFWC Tree of Life Church 
The Waffle Window LLC 
TownePlace Suites by Marriott 
Savannah Salon 
In Home Solutions 
Associates of Dentistry, Charles McGinty 
ASAP Appliance Repair 
Thomas Ross 
K&K Treehouse 
 
Dropped Members February 2023 

American Business Systems – Dropped for nonpay 
Auntie Sal’s Emporium - Dropped for nonpay 
Care For Women Joplin - Closed 
Supreme Deals Retail & Tanning - Closed 

23 



Doug Hunt, Director of Entrepreneurship 

Incubator Activity & Programming 
 

 

Joseph Newman Innovation Center (NIC):  

• The coworking space has a total of five hot desk members and two dedicated desk members. 

• Currently there are four private spaces available. Two prospects are actively considering private space as 

of this report.  

 

Advanced Training & Technology Center (ATTC):  

• The ATTC has four private office spaces available.  

 
Programming: 

• 1 Million Cups Joplin (1MC) average of 25 attendees each week. The group is discussing rotating 
locations each month between Joplin, Neosho, Carl Junction, and Carthage.  

• Chamber Academy continues to grow with more than 259 active members, an increase of 7 over the last 

month.  

• The March e-Commerce Meetup was held at the Joplin Chamber office. The group discussed the need 

to update the e-Commerce 101 video on the Chamber’s YouTube channel as well as plan an                   

e-Commerce lunch and learn soon.   

 

Equity, Diversity & Inclusion (EDI): Doug, Chamber Liaison 

• The core group held a strategic meeting on 3/7. Action items are to write a 2023-24 Operational Plan and 
establish a Rate Card for sponsorships. The EDI budget will be a line item in the Chamber budget with 
direct approval by Travis.  

 
Professional Development: Doug, Chamber Liaison 

• The Work Group’s last regular meeting was held in January. Plans are still in place to rebrand ED-Talks to 
communicate that the program is for all Chamber members, not just YPN. The mentorship program was 
discussed in a special meeting on 3/1. Action steps are pending.  

   
Joplin Area Remote Workers group: 

• The new group first met on February 28. The group decided to start hosting a monthly, “Where We Workin 
Wednesday?” The first event is scheduled for Wednesday, March 29 at the Joseph Newman Innovation 
Center (NIC) with free Day Passes from 8:00 a.m. to 8:00 p.m. An Open House at the NIC will take place 
from 3:00 to 6:00 NOMAD coffee truck with be on site from 7:15 to 11:00 Divine Kitchen Food Truck will 
be on-site from 11:00 to 2:00. Event is open to the public with a focus on the area remote workers.  
 
 

Stephanie McGrew 
Special Events Manager 

 

 
Networking Events  
 

Previous Networking Events 

• Morning Brew was on March 3 at College View Manor – 60 in attendance  
• Business After Hours was on March 14 at Just A Taste – 81 in attendance 
• Good Morning Joplin was on March 17 at MSSU -100 in attendance 

 
Upcoming Networking Events 
• Morning Brew will be April 14 at First American Title Company 
• Business After Hours will be April 18 at The Independent Living Center  
• Annual Banquet is April 27.  Invitations will mail March 20                                                                          24 

 



Leadership Programs  
• Leadership Joplin class of 2023 will visit Jefferson City March 29-30 
• Tomorrow’s Leaders Today’s graduation will be March 27 

 
Award Programs 

• Golden Apple Nominee Recognition Assembly was March 13 at MSSU – 175 in attendance 
o Golden Apple has 64 unique nominees.  The judging process begins March March 28, four finalists 

in four categories will then proceed with interviews.  Winners announced at Annual Banquet 

• Business of the Year had 14 unique valid nominees.  Judges are scoring written packets.  3 finalists in 3 
categories will have interviews.  Winners announced at Annual Banquet 

 

 
 

Economic Development Events 
Lisa Kelly, Executive Assistant 

 
 
 

Upcoming Events 

• Eggs & Issues all begin at 10 am:   
o Joplin, Apr 14 
o Neosho, May 17 

 
       
              
 

Erin Slifka 
Marketing & Public Information Manager 

 
 

 

Choose Joplin App 
 
MONTH TOTAL APP DOWNLOADS SCREEN  

CLICKS 
MEMBER’S PAGE  
 

FEBRUARY 1252 422 258 
 

 
 
  

 

Home Screen Clicks | February 

All Restaurants 

Events 

Bridal Shops 
 
Website: Joplincc.com 

Users February 

This Year  4,649 

 
Disclaimer: At the conclusion of 2022, we integrated the CCAssist webpages to the Google Analytics report. The 
CCAssist pages include: Member Directory, Calendar of Events, and the jobs page. The numbers reported on the 
CCAssist reports combined page views and clicks, but not users. Because of the change, we are unable to 
compare year over year numbers since the CCAssist report did not capture the number of users.    
 
 

25 

Top Member Pages | February 

Newton’s Jewelers 

Finn’s 

Rivers Bend Family Resort LLC 



Website: Joplinbusinessoutlook.com 

Users February YTD (April – February) 

 This Year  1,592 13,011 

Last Year 642 7,991 

   
 
We had 55 member submissions on Joplin Business Outlook in February.  
 
Top Three Articles Read: 

1. Joplin Ranked Second in Wall Street Journal’s Top 10 Places for Remote Workers 

2. Connect2Culture February 2023 Performances 

3. Jeffersons Announces New Breakfast Menu 
 

Weekly Update (Monday Memo) 

Open Rate February YTD (April – February) 

This Year  43%  35%  

Last Year 32%  27%  

 

Distribution February 

This Year  2387 

Last Year 2291 
 

 
Livability Workgroups: 
Chamber Gives Back: Jessica Carr and Misty Covvey 

• February | Bright Futures Snack Packs, 10 volunteers, 10 hours 

• February | Bright Future Teacher, 6 volunteers, 6.75 hours 
 
Upcoming Volunteer Opportunities: 

• Bright Futures Snack Pack Program | April 20 | Sign up here 
 
 

Trails and Connectivity: Luke Gibson and Anthony Monteleone - Erin, Chamber Liaison 
The work group is taking steps to move out from under the Joplin Chamber umbrella. 
 

 

Equity, Diversity & Inclusion (EDI): Doug, Chamber Liaison 
The February meeting will discuss upcoming events in 2023 and schedule the next Courageous 
Conversations event.  
 

 

Professional Development: Doug, Chamber Liaison 
The work group is planning to launch a branding campaign for EdTalks in 2023 making sure all Chamber 
members know that EdTalks are for all members and not just YPN. The group is also discussing changing the 
location – currently at the Chamber.  

   
                                                                                                             
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

26 

https://joplinbusinessoutlook.com/2023/02/16/joplin-ranked-second-in-wall-street-journals-top-10-places-for-remote-workers/
https://joplinbusinessoutlook.com/2023/02/16/joplin-ranked-second-in-wall-street-journals-top-10-places-for-remote-workers/
https://joplinbusinessoutlook.com/2023/02/02/connect2cultures-february-2023-performances-include-steven-spooner-the-secret-agency-and-aquila-theatre-in-jane-austens-pride-prejudice/
https://joplinbusinessoutlook.com/2023/02/02/connect2cultures-february-2023-performances-include-steven-spooner-the-secret-agency-and-aquila-theatre-in-jane-austens-pride-prejudice/
https://joplinbusinessoutlook.com/2023/01/06/jeffersons-announces-new-breakfast-menu/
https://www.signupgenius.com/go/30e0544afab2aa3f85-teacher#/


 

President’s Report for March 

Travis Stephens  
  
  
Capacity Building 
 

• Team building session with Motive Matters  
o Color Code 2.0 – all-day session 

• Finalized production schedule and article topics for TownSquare quarterly publication 
o feature articles will align with our 4 pillars of the strategic plan 

▪ 4 to 5 each issue 
▪ initial publication will release in June and focus on the 3 business of the year winners, 150 

years in Joplin and the WSJ article on remote workers 

• Met with EDI livability group leadership to discuss future programs and direction 

• Met with the YPN exec committee to discuss YPN programs and outlook for next year 

• Participated in quarterly ACCE Peer Cities Chamber CEO call 
o discussed various proposed state laws and homelessness issues 

 
Collaboration/Partnership Building 
 

• Get-to-know-you meetings with: 
o Jim Dalrymple from Ozark Christian College 
o Brett Sebastian with Go Rail Association 

• Reoccurring touch base meetings with: 
o City Manager Nick Edwards (bi-weekly) 
o Asst City Manager Tony Robyn 
o MSSU President Dr. Van Galen 

 
Community Engagements 
 

• Went on a personal community tour with local historian Brad Belk 

• Attended Downtown Now! Quarterly Networking event 
o received presentation on several downtown housing projects taking place 

• Attended ribbon cutting for First Community Bank branch opening (new to Joplin) 

• Attended Golden Apple reception 

• Attended Business After Hours event at Just A Taste in Webb City 

• Attended Business Breakfast in Neosho put on by Adult & Teen Challenge 
 
Economic Development 

 
• Highlighting Joplin’s WSJ ranking as the #2 city for remote workers  

o a billboard ad has been placed along I-44, immediately east of exit 4 and is viewable by eastbound 
traffic 

o we will also be incorporating the ranking into our digital ads as part of our Choose Joplin campaign 

• Doug Hunt and I received news of Joplin’s selection into the Heartland Together project team 
o this project is very similar to the Heartland Forward program, however it is designed to strengthen 

the ecosystem that supports entrepreneurs and start-ups 
o this is a $100,000+ investment by the Kansas Leadership Center and the Kauffman Foundation 
o one community in each of the four states was selected for this program; MO, KS, IA and NE 

• Toured Don's Cold Storage facility at Joplin Webb City Industrial Park with JIDA board 
o Don’s has plans to build another warehouse facility in Joplin 

• Attended Commerce Bank Economic Lunch at MSSU 
o key takeaway - 8 of 10 leading indicators signal recession in fall of 2024 

• Submitted 2 letters of support for Liberty grant projects for infrastructure improvements                        27 



• Attended MOKAN quarterly board meeting 3/13 
BUSINESS ATTRACTION (Jake Heisten) 

 
 

• 2 RFI’s received 

• 0 RFI submitted 
o We did not meet the criteria for the 2 RFI’s received 

• Project Maize 
o Neosho landed the project 
o existing rail and the existing building were required 
o animal feed manufacturer 
o 5 to 10 jobs 

• Project Spoonman 
o food manufacturer, 300 jobs. boots-on-the-ground site visit took in Oct 
o no new update to report 

 
 

EXPANSION & RETENTION (Amy Kauffman) 

 
 
BRE Visits = 4 

• CFI, Amcor Flexibles, Refresco, Able Manufacturing 
 
WORKFORCE & EXPANSION 

• Currently working with 3 large employers on expansion projects and connecting them with state 
agencies on incentives and training programs 

• Continues her work with the regional Childcare Task Force 

• Assisted James Whitford at Watered Gardens with ACT Work Ready information 

• Working with National Adult Literacy Agency (NALA) on creating a tutoring package for Schaeffler 
employees 

• Met with Crowder College ATTC Director on apprenticeships, Missouri Ones Start and training 
credential programs  

     
 

MISCELLANEOUS 
 

• Amy attended Grow Granby board of directors meeting to discuss ARPA and T-Mobile grant applications 

• Amy attended T-SHRA group’s Workplace Readiness workshop and has been asked to be a keynote 
speaker at their annual conference in September 

• Amy attended Squared Tech Conference (STC) in Springfield 

• Jake continues to work with MO DED and the US Dept of Commerce on hosting an international trade 
workshop in Joplin on April 20th  

• Amy served as a judge for Cherokee County Youth Entrepreneur Fair  
 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

28 


